IN THE COUNTY COMMISSION OF WOOD COUNTY, WEST VIRGINIA

IN RE: MINUTES OF MEETING HELD TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 3, 2004

PRESENT: RICK MODESITT, PRESIDENT K.D. MERRITT, COMMISSIONER ROBERT K. TEBAY, COMMISSIONER

At 10:00 A.M., the County Commission of Wood County met as the Board of Review and Equalization.

At this time, they met with David Wamsley to discuss property located in Tygart District, Parkersburg City District and Williams District.

Having no further scheduled appointments or walk-ins, the County Commission adjourned at 12:00 Noon.

APPROVED:

THE COUNTY COMMISSION OF WOOD COUNTY

Rick Modesitt, President

K.D. Merritt, Commissioner

Robert K. Tebay, Commissioner

To listen to this meeting, please refer to Tape #1 (Board).

2-3-04

REASE PRIMIT

(.)avil B. Camsloy

To the Assessor of	Uncel	_ County or the	wood	County Board of	Date Equalization and f	.	
Your compla Current tax roll and requ					roporttion to its tru	e and actual value on th	e
Property assessed in the		amsley.	David 1	3in_ <i>Ty</i>	gait	District	
LOT NO. BLOCK NO.	ACRES MAP NO.	PARCEL NO.	DESCRIPTION TO 4.78-	A Newber	my 5/0	Clamelot 1	Apés)
Assessed Value - Land	s 114.120	Improvements \$	660,64	18	Total \$ 77	15,368	
CONSTRUCT Cost of Land	mentsurance carried	\$\$ \$\$ \$\$ \$\$	Total purchase properties of added implements of added implements of fit offered for sale for the pate of Offerents of Off	BY COMPLAINANT ice		\$ \$ \$ \$ \$	
Approved fo	r recording by the Cou	nty Commission.		Pres	sident		
	20 1100	a lange e dig	REASON ANI	BASIS FOR CO	MPLAINT	2	
<u> </u>				MODEMAND IN PL		com /1011	
		AC AT 16,			is Need it	E PLACED	
		WATENTRAS		S WORTH ABOUT		,,,,,,	<u> </u>
		1.2 million 1			-		
	certify tht the above st					,	
knowledge and ability a		on this petition pertain	ing to the		·		
property have been and Signature of Complaina	1 / / /	28. Cel			Allo Land	crease Adjusted Assess owed Valuation	sed
Addess of Complainan		lies Roli	W. Wour X	an Wil	Building Total		
Addess of Complainan	it:			-			

City To the Assessor of	Wood	County or the	wood	County Board of E	Date equalization and Re	view:	
	laint represents that the f quest a review of the asse				pporttion to its true a	and actual value on the	3
Property assessed in Address of property	the name of WMM 919 Common	ly florid	Bd Bunda	B in <u>C</u>	Ety	_ District	-
LOT NO. BLOCK NO	O. ACRES MAP NO.	PARCEL NO.	DESCRIPTION U	VBFP Closes iis , Dono	et off Floor	(Lunae)	
Assessed Value - Lan	d \$ 3,900	Improvements \$	11,280		Total \$ /5, /8	30	_
CONSTRUCTORS TRUCTORS	ementssurance carried	\$ \$	PURCHASE BY Total purchase price Date Purchase Cost of added impro Face amount of fire Offered for sale for Date of Offer Monthly rental receivers present value in you	insurance carriedved, if rented		\$ \$ \$ \$ \$	
	for recording by the Coun	00 / THEN	REASON AND	BASIS FOR CON		(EM	
BASEMEN	to WALES/FUN	INDATION P	norions				
	nant: 132AA		ng to the	. 5 (Swy V.C)	Decre Allow Land / Building Total	ease Adjusted Assess ed Valuation	ed

City To the Assessor of	Mod	County or the	wood	County Board o	Da of Equalization and	ate d Review:	
	mplaint represents that th request a review of the a				proporttion to its t	rue and actual value on	the ·
Property assessed Address of property	in the name of <u>UM</u> y 1311 Maulis	noly Bavid	B + Bundo	in	City	District	۸.
LOT NO. BLOCK	NO. ACRES MAP NO	PARCEL NO.	DESCRIPTION	Lat 114 1/2 St Less.	x x 174 Stup 16	1/2 X501 5X12	
Assessed Value - L	and \$ 6,420	Improvements \$	6,600		Total \$ /3		
CONST Cost of Land Cost of Construction Date of Construction Cost of added import Face amount of fire Offered for sale for Date of Offer Monthly rental rece	RUCTION BY COMPLAI on or contract price on rovements e insurance carried eived, if rented our opinion	NANT	Total purchase properties of added improved amount of find the control of the con	BY COMPLAINANT ice	•	\$ \$ \$ \$ \$	
Approve	ed for recording by the C	ounty Commission.	restance to the second	Pre	esident		
<u></u>	A	D DISPUTE	REASON AN	D BASIS FOR C	OMPLAINT		
	plainant:		ling to the	(sau, ce). V.	Land	Decrease Adjusted Asse Allowed Valuation	∍ssed _ _

Addess of Complainant:

urrent tax roll and re	plaint represents that the quest a review of the asset the name of	sessed valuation before		bility is effective	·	ue and actual value on t	he
OTNO. BLOCK N		PARCEL NO.	DESCRIPTION P4 #/01 L	#102 Wa	de Adn		
construction ate of Construction ate of Construction ace amount of fire in after of Construction. ost of added improvace amount of fire in after of Construction. on the construction of	or contract price yements nsurance carried ed, if rented	Improvements	PURCHASE BY Total purchase price Date Purchase Cost of added impre Face amount of fire Offered for sale for. Date of Offer Monthly rental recei	ovementsinsurance carriedved, if rented	Total \$ /5	\$\$ \$\$ \$\$ \$\$	
Approved -	for recording by the Cou	2 0	REASON AND	BASIS FOR CO	sident DMPLAINT		
	inant:			sem, J.C.		ecrease Adjusted Asses flowed Valuation	ssed

current tax roll and request a Property assessed in the nar Address of property ///2	presents that the for review of the asse	ssed valuation befor	al estate is valued and e the next period of lia	County Board of Equalization d assessed out of proporttion to ability is effective		the
current tax roll and request a Property assessed in the nar Address of property ///2	review of the asse	ssed valuation befor	e the next period of lia		o its true and actual value on	the
TOTALO BLOCKNO ACE		SI	l & d Bund	LaC in City	District	
LOT NO. BLOCK NO. ACF	1	PARCEL NO.	DESCRIPTION		1	
	78	0045-0000	P4 #15 Yel	al 2 Smith.	8/10	
Assessed Value - Land \$	380	Improvements \$	11,520	Total \$	12,900	
CONSTRUCTION Cost of Land Cost of Construction or contr Date of Construction Cost of added improvements Face amount of fire insurance Offered for sale for Date of Offer Monthly rental received, if re Present value in your opinion	act price e carried	\$\$ \$\$ \$\$ \$\$ \$\$	PURCHASE BY Total purchase price Date Purchase Cost of added impre Face amount of fire Offered for sale for. Date of Offer Monthly rental recei Present value in you	insurance carriedinsurance carried	\$ \$ \$ \$ \$	
Approved for reco	ording by the Coun	ty Commission	REASON AND	President BASIS FOR COMPLAIN	Т	
I do hereby certificknowledge and ability and the property have been answered. Signature of Complainant: Addess of Complainant:	nat all questions on	tements are true to the this petition pertains	ng te-the	Land Buildin Total	Decrease Adjusted Asse Allowed Valuation 	essed

_ 4/11	Rolle	MICA	<u> </u>	_, West Virginia	eview of the	OI EKIT AGGI	Fel 3	, 20 <u>04</u>	•
City To the Asse	ssor of	Ulsoe	/	_ County or the	usad	County Board of	Dat f Equalization and	=	
current tax r	oll and req	uest a revi	ew of the ass	sessed valuation befor	e the next period o	-		ue and actual value o	on the
Property as: Address of p	sessed in t	the name of 1021	i <u>Wans</u> George	ly-Alauci.	8 + Gunds	3 <u> </u>		District	, st,
LOT NO. E	BLOCK NC). ACRES	MAP NO.	PARCEL NO.	DESCRIPTION			itto -6/10	AKA
	and the state of t	<u> </u>	17	0378-0000	1027 SIM	ge St Sale	: Blosser,	Kennetto	
Assessed V	'alue - Lan	ds 1/80	10	Improvements \$	4,500		Total \$ 6,3	300	
	construction on a struction ed improve ont of fire installed foret	r contract ements surance ca	COMPLAIN, price rried	\$\$ \$\$ \$\$ \$\$	Total purchase p Date Purchase Cost of added im Face amount of t Offered for sale to Date of Offer Monthly rental re	BY COMPLAINANT rice		\$\$ \$\$ \$\$	
	Approved f	or recordin		nty Commission.	REASON AN	D BASIS FOR CC	sident DMPLAINT		
	and ability we been a	and that a		atements are true to to the third pertains	ng to the		All Land I	ecrease Adjusted As lowed Valuatio	
Addess of 6	•		ZAA	Rock	الغالم معمد	Es Kur (ell	· Total		

Jan Kell	MUG	, West Virginia		Feb 3 , 20 04
City To the Assessor of	Uhroel	County or the	wood	Date County Board of Equalization and Review:
current tax roll and re	quest a review of	of the assessed valuation be	fore the next period of	•
OTNO. BLOCK N	O. ACRES MA	AP NO. PARCEL NO.	DESCRIPTION	
		77 0268-000	0 #50 St	waite 2nd adm
Assessed Value - Lar	nd \$ 1,080	Improvements	n 1 1 .	Total \$ 4,688
CONSTRUCTIONS Cost of Land Cost of Construction. Cost of added improves amount of fire in Offered for sale for Date of Offer Monthly rental receives Present value in your	or contract price vements nsurance carried	s \$s	Total purchase p Date Purchase Cost of added im Face amount of f Offered for sale f Date of Offer Monthly rental re	BY COMPLAINANT rice
Approved	for recording by	the County Commission.	REASON AN	President D BASIS FOR COMPLAINT
		NO.	DISPUTS	
	y and that all quanswered. inant:	above statements are true to restions on this petition perta	ining to the	Decrease Adjusted Assessed Allowed Valuation Land

Sal Coll	MILES	_, West Virginia	VIEW OF PRO	PERIT ASSE	FUT 3	1 20 04	
City To the Assessor of	Uhael	County or the	ussal	County Board of E	Date Equalization and R		
current tax roll and re	olaint represents that the quest a review of the ass the name of War	essed valuation before		ability is effective	oporttion to its true	and actual value on th	10
LOT NO. BLOCK NO	0. <u>acres</u> <u>map no.</u> 	PARCEL NO.	DESCRIPTION Lot 51 x	54 Latro	be St		
Assessed Value - Lar	nd \$ 1,140	Improvements \$	3.440		Total \$ 4,	800	
CONSTRUCTION Cost of Construction of Construction. Cost of added improvement of fire in Offered for sale for Date of Offer Monthly rental received Present value in your	rementsnsurance carried	\$\$ \$\$ \$\$ \$\$ \$\$	Total purchase pric Date Purchase Cost of added impr Face amount of fire	ovementsinsurance carriedived, if rented		\$\$ \$\$ \$\$ \$\$	
Approved	for recording by the Cou	nty Commission.	REASON AND	BASIS FOR COM			
		1/10 1)	CAFE				
		10001	SPUTC				
			·				
	inant:		ng to the	Four, W.C		rease Adjusted Asses wed Valuation	sed

Jan Kindung APPLIC	AHON FOR R , West Virginia	EVIEW OF PI	ROPERTY ASSE	SOMENI Full 3	. 20 04	
City To the Assessor of	County or the	wad	County Board of E	Date Equalization and Re	view:	•
Your complaint represents that the current tax roll and request a review of the assert property assessed in the name of Address of property 1914 23 ra	_		-	oporttion to its true a	and actual value on	the
LOTNO. BLOCK NO. ACRES MAP NO.	PARCEL NO. 218B-0000	DESCRIPTION Lot +2	5/D of #12 1	13 Maxwel	1 : Pearcy	- ADN
CONSTRUCTION BY COMPLAIN, Cost of Land	Improvements \$ ANT \$	PURCHAS Total purchase Date Purchase. Cost of added ir Face amount of Offered for sale Date of Offer Monthly rental re	E BY COMPLAINANT price	Total \$ 21,	\$\$ \$\$ \$\$ \$\$	
Approved for recording by the Cou	nty Commission.	REASON AN	Presi			
I do hereby certify tht the above st knowledge and ability and that all questions of property have been answered. Signature of Complainant: Addess of Complainant:		ning to the	Journ, J.V.	Allow , Land	ease Adjusted Asse ed Valuation 	ssed

YM KOU	Miles	_, West Virginia		·	Feb 3	_, 20 <i>04</i>	
City To the Assessor of	Uhracel	County or the	wood	County Board of Ed	Date qualization and Rev	iew:	
current tax roll and rec	plaint represents that the quest a review of the ass the name of				t. i	nd actual value on th	1 e
LOT NO. BLOCK NO	0. ACRES MAP NO.	PARCEL NO. 0/89-806 0	DESCRIPTION 23 rd	St 40 × 90.	62		
Assessed Value - Lar CONSTRU Cost of Land Cost of Construction of Date of Construction. Cost of added improve Face amount of fire in Offered for sale for Date of Offer Monthly rental received Present value in your	or contract priceements	Improvements \$ ANT \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$	PURCHASE Total purchase pr Date Purchase Cost of added imp Face amount of fit Offered for sale for Date of Offer Monthly rental rec	BY COMPLAINANT ice	Total \$ 18,6	\$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$	
Approved	for recording by the Cou	nty Commission.	REASON AND	President D BASIS FOR COM			
			NO 1/10	1 PUTE			
	inant:	on this petition pertain	-	J.U	Decrea Allowe Land Building Total	ase Adjusted Asses d Valuation 	sed

- HALLOLD	Much	_, West Virginia	.VILVV OI FICE	FERTI ASSE	For 3	, 20 04	
City To the Assessor of	Wood	County or the	ussal	County Board of	Date Equalization and Re	view:	
	plaint represents that the equest a review of the ass				roporttion to its true a	and actual value on th	e
Property assessed in Address of property_		court.	David G]in(ty	_ District	n.
LOT NO. BLOCK N	o. acres map no.	PARCEL NO.	DESCRIPTION E Pt Lo	+ +33 St	Marus Cou	rt ADN (GO	1×50)
Assessed Value - Lai	nd \$ 2.220	Improvements \$	20,640		Total \$ 22.	860	_
CONSTRUCTION COST OF LAND	or contract price/ementsnsurance carried	\$\$ \$\$ \$\$ \$\$ \$\$	Total purchase price Date Purchase Cost of added impresace amount of fire Offered for sale for	ovements insurance carried		\$\$ \$\$ \$\$ \$\$	
Approved	for recording by the Cou	nty Commission	REASON AND	Pres	ident MPLAINT		
		M	DISP	UTE			
	by certify tht the above st			·			
knowledge and abilit property have been a Signature of Complain Addess of Complain Addess of Complain	ant: 13 k A	n this petition pertaining	Des (Line For	m, W.C.	Decre Allow Land Building Total	ease Adjusted Assess ed Valuation	ed

YM KUMULK	, West Virginia		_54	h3 ,200	74
City To the Assessor of <u>United</u>	County or the	wood	County Board of Equalizat	Date ,	
Your complaint represents that to current tax roll and request a review of the approperty assessed in the name of				to its true and actual	I value on the
Address of property 130/ 316	th 540				4
LOT NO. BLOCK NO. ACRES MAP NO		DESCRIPTION OF PE #29 1	Valambrasa ADN	40×1/×40×;	10 36 ^M , St
Assessed Value - Land \$ 7, 800	Improvements 9	10 444		19,800	
CONSTRUCTION BY COMPLA Cost of Land		PURCHASE Total purchase pr Date Purchase Cost of added imp Face amount of fi Offered for sale fo Date of Offer Monthly rental rec	BY COMPLAINANT fice provements fre insurance carried or ceived, if rented your opinion	\$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$	
Approved for recording by the C	County Commission	REASON ANI	President D BASIS FOR COMPLAIN	NT	
	NO DES	PUTE			
do horshy sortify that the above	atatamento ara trua ta	the heat of my			
I do hereby certify tht the above knowledge and ability and that all question property have been answered. Signature of Complainant: Addess of Complainant:		ining to the	Land Buildin Total	Allowed	usted Assessed Valuation

Landonnica AFFER	, West Virginia	CEVIEW OF PR	KUPEKII ASSE	FW_	_, 20 0/	
City To the Assessor of	County or the	wood	County Board of E	Date Equalization and Revi	ew:	
Your complaint represents that the current tax roll and request a review of the as Property assessed in the name of Address of property 132AA River	ssessed valuation bef		of liability is effective	11	d actual value on the	3
lot no. block no. acres map no.	PARCEL NO.		B& Manetta /			2x3(05
CONSTRUCTION BY COMPLAIN Cost of Land	Improvements S NANT \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$	PURCHASI Total purchase r Date Purchase Cost of added ir Face amount of Offered for sale Date of Offer Monthly rental re	E BY COMPLAINANT price	Total \$ 85,4	\$\$ \$\$ \$\$ \$\$	
Approved for recording by the Co	unty Commission	REASON AN	Presi		-	
I do hereby certify tht the above sknowledge and ability and that all questions property have been answered. Signature of Complainant: Addess of Complainant:	on this petition perta	aining to the	Kouri W. V.	Decrea Allowed Land Building Total	ase Adjusted Assess d Valuation	ed

- FULLULUS	, West Virginia			Feb 3	, 20 04
City To the Assessor of Lewel	_ County or the	wood	County Board of Equa	Date alization and Rev	riew:
Your complaint represents that the current tax roll and request a review of the as				ttion to its true a	nd actual value on the
Property assessed in the name of Ua Address of property 3006 8+n	msley ()	avid	in V/eA	ina	District
LOT NO. BLOCK NO. ACRES MAP NO.	PARCEL NO. 0/0/-6α	DESCRIPTION 00 #21 Rive	rview ADN 40	× 120	·
Assessed Value - Land \$ 4, 120	Improvements	\$ 19,140	T	otal \$ 25	5,260
CONSTRUCTION BY COMPLAIN Cost of Land	\$\$ \$\$ \$\$ \$\$ \$\$	Total purchase pate Purchase. Cost of added in Face amount of Offered for sale Date of Offer Monthly rental re	E BY COMPLAINANT price mprovements fire insurance carried., for eceived, if rented n your opinion		\$
Approved for recording by the Col NEEDS WUI 213 COROUMS ORIGINAL WI	VL - DU. WITH NOC	LASETS	Presiden ND BASIS FOR COMP NI 0980 4 / 5,000	_AINT	
I do hereby certify tht the above so knowledge and ability and that all questions property have been answered. Signature of Complainant: Addess of Complainant:		aining to the	7 m. S. 16 (1) 11	Decre Allowe and Building Total	ase Adjusted Assessed ed Valuation

- HALLON	Mulles		_, West Virginia			Feb 3	, 20 <i>04</i>	
City		/			1 .	 -	ate	*
To the Assessor of	Mol	?[County or the	wood	County Board	d of Equalization and	d Review:	
	•		-				rue and actual value or	n the
current tax roll and	request a revi	ew of the assi	essed valuation bet	ore the next period	of liability is effective		•	
Property assessed	in the name o	: Allandall	Level Marial &	R. J. Benedon V		PtI	District	
Address of property	1274 A	2 win MI		PEANIEM K	III	- cup	District	.el
Address of property	4	mmy c	5.7.3		,			
LOTNO, BLOCK	NO. ÁCRES	MAP NO.	PARCEL NO.	DESCRIPTION	1 A 348 X 10A	13TA SL W	Lot 262× 50 1	4142
			1	Quante 2 4	11-12-13-14 15-0	16 Bushas.	adn - 12 +4 54	In:
		76	10255-0000	2 76/250 -	250A-250B-	251-252 185	adn - 12 +# St 5-186-189-188	3-189-18913
	. بہ در					_		
Assessed Value - L	and \$ くっと	880	Improvements			Total \$ 53	1,240	
		COMPLAINA	NT		SE BY COMPLAINAN		•	
Cost of Land			\$		price		\$	
Cost of Constructio	•		\$	1	***************************************			
Date of Constructio			\$		improvements		\$	
Cost of added impre			\$		f fire insurance carrie		\$	
Face amount of fire Offered for sale for.			Φ		3 IOI		Φ	
Date of Offer			Ψ		received, if rented		\$	
Monthly rental rece			\$		n your opinion		\$	
Present value in yo			\$,	•••	T	
	•							
								النسبالينة. النسبالينة
Approve	ed for recordin	g by the Cour	nty Commission		F	President		•
	a	n	,		ND BASIS FOR			
<u>.</u> .	PROP	ELTY 1	5 LU051N	5 MONTY	MONTHLY	- NO M	DOWRY FON	
		RSP	AINS -	20%	VACQUES	KATE -	STRUCTURE	DAMASCE
	0N	BACK	OF UNE UN	ノフナ	/			
			atements are true to					
		N questions o	n this petition perta	ining to the				
property have beer	n answered. ੂ	1 1/2	> , 1				ecrease Adjusted Ass	
0	/	145	. (, /	_/			llowed Valuation	1
Signature of Comp	iainant:	<u> </u>		A 1 11 1	-	Land		-
Addana of Commis	inant:	32 AX	& K. Sol	an lell	an strang (Building Total		_
Addess of Compla Addess of Compla		/ / //	7 . 001	2		TOTAL T		
Addess of Compia	aiit.					4		

San Car	MUS	ICATION FOR R	CEVIEW OF FR	UPERIT ASSES	SOIVICIVI	, 20 <i>04</i>	
City To the Assessor of	Ubsel	County or the	wood	County Board of E	Date Equalization and Re	eview:	·
current tax roll and rec	quest a review of the	assessed valuation bef	ore the next period of		pporttion to its true	and actual value on t	h e
Property assessed in factorial Address of property_/	the name of Mana	ely Saged B	t Bunda .	in <u>Call</u>	<u></u>	_ District	_
LOT NO. BLOCK NO	D. ACRES MAP NO	.	DESCRIPTION	IN 16/25			
Assessed Value - Lan			\$.510,960		Total \$ <i>5 75,</i>	100	
CONSTRU Cost of Land Cost of Construction of Date of Construction Cost of added improve Face amount of fire in Offered for sale for Date of Offer Monthly rental receive Present value in your	ementssurance carried		PURCHASE Total purchase pr Date Purchase Cost of added im Face amount of fi Offered for sale fo Date of Offer Monthly rental rec	BY COMPLAINANT ice provements ire insurance carried or ceived, if rented your opinion		\$\$ \$\$ \$\$ \$\$	
Approved 1	for recording by the C	County Commission. $_$	REASON AN	Presion D BASIS FOR COM			
	•	statements are true to	-				
property have been a Signature of Complai Addess of Complaina	nant:	is on this petition pertain	20	anstern W	Decr Allow Land Building Total	rease Adjusted Asses ved Valuation	sed
Addess of Complaina		-1/	7	- ve) - v	10101		

Sap fla	abures	APPLIGA	NION FOR RE , West Virginia	VIEW OF PRO	PERIT ASSE	SSIVIEN I	, 20 04	•
City To the Assessor o	f_Uhroe	7/		wood	County Board of	Date Equalization and R		
	d request a revi	ew of the asse	ssed valuation before	al estate is valued an e the next period of lia	ability is effective	roporttion to its true	and actual value on t	he
LOT NO. BLOCK	(NO. ACRES	MAP NO.	PARCEL NO. 0254-000	DESCRIPTION 50 x 38 x 50	x38 Quin	w S		`
Assessed Value -	Land \$ 1,98	30	Improvements \$	-		Total \$ 1,980	ro	
CONSCORT CONSTRUCTION COST OF CONSTRUCTION COST OF ADDRESS OF ADDRESS OF CONSTRUCTION COST OF CONSTRUCTION COST OF COST OF COST OF CONSTRUCT OF CONS	on or contract pon	price	**************************************	PURCHASE B' Total purchase price Date Purchase Cost of added impre Face amount of fire Offered for sale for. Date of Offer Monthly rental rece Present value in yo	insurance carriedived, if rented		\$\$ \$\$ \$\$ \$\$	
Approv	ed for recording		ty Commission	REASON AND	BASIS FOR CO	ident MPLAINT		
	bility and that a en answered. plainant:	_	tements are true to the this petition pertaining the second secon		u, W.U.		crease Adjusted Asses wed Valuation 	ssed

- Salke	abuca	/ \	_, West Virginia	-VILVY OF PIC	OF LICIT ASSI	Feb 3	, 20 <u>04</u>	
City To the Assessor of	_leboe		County or the	waa	County Board o	Da f Equalization and		
			ollowing described re essed valuation befor			proporttion to its tr	ue and actual value on	the
Property assessed Address of proper			lly David B	o Bunda	<u> L</u> in	City	District	
LOTNO, BLOCK	NO. ACRES	MAP NO.	PARCEL NO.		Included In	0 16/255		
		76	0252-0000	13TH 24	runcy st	55X50		
Assessed Value -	Land \$ 2,8	80	Improvements \$	-		Total \$ 2,	880	
CONST Cost of Land Cost of Constructi Date of Constructi Cost of added imp Face amount of fir Offered for sale fo Date of Offer Monthly rental rec Present value in y	on or contract ponrovements e insurance ca	orice	NT	Total purchase pr Date Purchase Cost of added im Face amount of fi Offered for sale for Date of Offer Monthly rental rec	BY COMPLAINANT ice		\$\$ \$\$ \$\$	
Approv	ed for recordin	g by the Cour	Pase /	REASON AN	D BASIS FOR CO	sident DMPLAINT		
	oility and that a en answered. plainant:/		tements are true to the this petition pertain		M, W.V.		ecrease Adjusted Asse llowed Valuation	ssed - -

An Calruca	APPLICATION FOR RE	EVIEW OF PROPERI	Y ASSESSMENT	2004
City To the Assessor of	County or the	Wasal Coun	Date ty Board of Equalization and R	
current tax roll and request a review		re the next period of liability is	effective	and actual value on the
Property assessed in the name of	Wangsly Slavid B	2 + Brenda K.	in <i>Ulf</i>	District
LOT NO. BLOCK NO. ACRES M	MAP NO. PARCEL NO.	DESCRIPTION Included	id IN16/255	
	16 0251-0000	13th & Quace	5to 55×50	
Assessed Value - Land \$ 2,88	// Improvements \$		Total \$ 2,88	80
CONSTRUCTION BY Construction or contract price Date of Construction	OMPLAINANT \$	PURCHASE BY COMP Total purchase price Date Purchase Cost of added improvement Face amount of fire insuran Offered for sale for Date of Offer Monthly rental received, if re Present value in your opinion	ce carried	\$
Approved for recording l	SEE PASE /	REASON AND BASIS	FOR COMPLAINT	
i do hereby certify tht th knowledge and ability and that all of	e above statements are true to t			
showledge and ability and that all of property have been answered. Signature of Complainant: Addess of Complainant:	0362	Det the constant	Allo <u>Land</u>	crease Adjusted Assessed wed Valuation

Parkaga.	<i>.</i>	West Virginia	VIEW OF PROI	PERIT ASSE	SSIVIENT Fals	3 ,200	14	
City To the Assessor of		County or the	usad -	_ County Board of E		ate d Review:		
current tax roll and requered property assessed in the	aint represents that the followest a review of the assess	sed valuation before	the next period of lia	bility is effective	oporttion to its	true and actual	value on the	
Address of property <u>/</u> LOT NO. BLOCK NO 		PARCEL NO.	بد /اسد	ncluded II MAY 25×50	-	5		
Assessed Value - Land	18 1/320	Improvements \$	_		Total \$	1,320		
CONSTRUCT Cost of Land Cost of Construction or Date of Construction Cost of added improve Face amount of fire ins Offered for sale for Date of Offer Monthly rental received Present value in your of	r contract price ments surance carried d, if rented	\$ \$	PURCHASE BY Total purchase price Date Purchase Cost of added impro Face amount of fire Offered for sale for Date of Offer Monthly rental receiv Present value in you	vementsinsurance carried		\$ \$ \$ \$ \$		
Approved fo	or recording by the County	/ Commission	REASON AND I	Presi				
	,						······································	
•	nant:			a A		Decrease Adju Allowed V L	sted Assessed /aluation 	

To the Assessor of County of the County of the County Board of Equalization and Review: Your complaint represents that the following described real estate is valued and assessed out of proportion to its true and actual value on the current tax roll and request a review of the assessed valuation before the next period of liability is effective. Property assessed in the name of County State of Property assessed in the name of County State of Property Assessed in the name of County State of Property Assessed in the name of County State of Property Assessed Value - Land \$ 1/40	- Jankow	MILES		_, West Virginia			Feb	3 ,20 <u>04</u>	•
Your complaint represents that the following described real estate is valued and assessed out of proportion to its true and actual value on the current tax roll and request a review of the assessed valuation before the next period of liability is effective. Property assessed in the name of Manual Manu	City To the Assessor of	11/100		County or the	usaa	County Board of F	D Equalization ar	Date nd Review:	
Property assessed in the name of Address of property B	10 the Assessor or	Come 2		· County or the	Clow Gr.	County Double of L	-quanzanon a	id NOVICIT.	
Address of property 13 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1							porttion to its	true and actual value	on the
Address of property 13 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	Donata and in	4) .	111.00	Much Mound	R. Lumba	0 . /	241	District	
Assessed Value - Land \$ // 4/D Improvements \$ Total \$ // 4/D PURCHASE BY COMPLAINANT TOtal purchase price	Address of property	13 TH S	<u></u>	uly manin k	i o ouvinu	<u> </u>		District	
Assessed Value - Land \$ ////0 Improvements \$ Total \$ ////0 Construction by Complainant:									
Assessed Value - Land \$ //// Improvements \$ — Total \$ //// Cost of ConStruction BY COMPLAINANT Cost of Construction — \$	LOT NO. BLOCK NO	D. ACRES	MAP NO.	PARCEL NO.	DESCRIPTION				
CONSTRUCTION BY COMPLAINANT Cost of Land		<u> </u>	76	250A-0000	Included	IN 16/2	55		
Cost of Construction or contract price. Cost of Construction or contract price. Date of Construction. Cost of added improvements. Sometimes. Sometimes. Sometimes. Cost of added improvements. Sometimes. Sometim				· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			Total \$ /	140	
Date Purchase Scale of Construction or contract price Scale of Construction Scale of Construct				NT	A CONTRACTOR OF THE CONTRACTOR				
Cost of added improvements				\$				\$	
Cost of added improvements		•		\$				\$	-
Date of Offer				\$				\$	
Monthly rental received, if rented	Face amount of fire in	surance car	ried	\$	Offered for sale for	•••••		\$	
Approved for recording by the County Commission. Present value in your opinion				\$				44.4.,	
Approved for recording by the County Commission								\$	
Approved for recording by the County Commission. President REASON AND BASIS FOR COMPLAINT I do hereby certify this the above statements are true to the best of my knowledge and ability and that all questions on this petition pertaining to the property have been answered. Signature of Complainant: Addess of Complainant: JA AAA A a AD AMA A A AMA A AMA AMA AMA AMA AMA AM	-			\$	Present value in yo	ur opinion		\$	I
REASON AND BASIS FOR COMPLAINT I do hereby certify that the above statements are true to the best of my knowledge and ability and that all questions on this petition pertaining to the property have been answered. Signature of Complainant: JA AAA Jan AD Jan AAAA Jan AD Jan AAAAA Jan AAAAA Jan AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA	Present value in your	opinion	*******	\$					·
REASON AND BASIS FOR COMPLAINT I do hereby certify that the above statements are true to the best of my knowledge and ability and that all questions on this petition pertaining to the property have been answered. Signature of Complainant: JA AAA Jan AD Jan AAAA Jan AD Jan AAAAA Jan AAAAA Jan AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA		-						· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
I do hereby certify tht the above statements are true to the best of my knowledge and ability and that all questions on this petition pertaining to the property have been answered. Signature of Complainant: Addess of Complainant: 134 AAA A Complainant: Decrease Adjusted Assessed Allowed Valuation Land Building Total Total	Approved t	for recording	by the Cour	nty Commission.	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Presi	dent		
I do hereby certify tht the above statements are true to the best of my knowledge and ability and that all questions on this petition pertaining to the property have been answered. Signature of Complainant: Addess of Complainant: 134 AAA A Complainant: Decrease Adjusted Assessed Allowed Valuation Land Building Total Total				2	DEASONIAND	BASIS END CO	MDI AINIT		
I do hereby certify tht the above statements are true to the best of my knowledge and ability and that all questions on this petition pertaining to the property have been answered. Signature of Complainant: Addess of Complainant: 134 AAA 105 AO Old Land Building India In	•		FEE P	AGE /	REASON AND	DASIS FOR COI	VIPLATIVE		
knowledge and ability and that all questions on this petition pertaining to the property have been answered. Signature of Complainant: Addess of Complainant: Decrease Adjusted Assessed Allowed Valuation Building						,			
knowledge and ability and that all questions on this petition pertaining to the property have been answered. Signature of Complainant: Addess of Complainant: Decrease Adjusted Assessed Allowed Valuation Building					•			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
knowledge and ability and that all questions on this petition pertaining to the property have been answered. Signature of Complainant: Addess of Complainant: Decrease Adjusted Assessed Allowed Valuation Building									
knowledge and ability and that all questions on this petition pertaining to the property have been answered. Signature of Complainant: Addess of Complainant: Decrease Adjusted Assessed Allowed Valuation Building									
Signature of Complainant: Addess of Complainant: Decrease Adjusted Assessed Allowed Valuation Land Building Total Total									
Allowed Valuation Signature of Complainant: Addess of Complainant: Allowed Valuation Land Building Total Tot			l questions o	n this petition pe <u>rta</u> ini	ng to the				
Addess of Complainant: 134 AA A Complainant:	property have been a	nswered.	1.0) _ ~ /					
Addess of Complainant: 134 AA A in 20 Oll Jung Hary W. Total	Olemakura of Camalai	nont:	111/	C(I)				Allowed Valuat	iion
Addess of Complainant: 13h AA R on Pal Chill was born w. Total	Signature of Complair	nant:				e () 1		1	
	Addess of Complains	ant 13	LAA	Dis. 20	0111	Som (1).0		1	
				a contract	\(\(\)\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\	v 07, 00 .0 ,	1.7.141		
$oldsymbol{\dot{\chi}}$	•	*				Ĭ,		•	

S/g	NAMA	MILA	APPLICA	ATION FOR RE _, West Virginia	EVIEW OF P	ROPERTY AS:	SESSIVIEN I		2004	•
City To the As	sessor of	Uhroe	1	County or the	wood	County Board	of Equalization	Date and Review:		•
Property a	k roll and req	uest a revi he name o	ew of the asse f <i>Uamsi</i>		e the next period	od and assessed out of of liability is effective inin	•	its true and act		ie
LOT NO.	BLOCK NO	. ACRES	MAP NO.	PARCEL NO.	DESCRIPTION	+ncluded	IN 16/	255		
			76	0250-0000	ı	X50 X 262 X			tH	
Assessed	Value - Land	\$ 8,0	40	Improvements \$				8,040		
Cost of Control Cost of accept and Cost of accept and Cost of	construction or constructiondded improve that of fire instructionfferffer	r contract parentssurance ca	orice rried	NT	Total purchase Date Purchase Cost of added Face amount of Offered for sale Date of Offer Monthly rental	SE BY COMPLAINAN price improvements of fire insurance carrie e for received, if rented in your opinion	.d 	\$ \$ \$ \$		
	Approved fo	or recordin		ity Commission	REASON A	.ND BASIS FOR (President			
				r (V)C-1						
Signature Addess		and that answered. nant:	Il questions or	tements are true to to the this petition pertain	ing to the	Yours Ce. C	<u>Land</u> Building Total	Decrease A Allowed	Adjusted Asses Valuation	sed

Sai Cu	Muss		NIION FOR RE , West Virginia	VIEW OF F	RUPERII	AOOEOO	tel 3	, 200	4	
City To the Assessor of _	Ulhal		County or the	usad	County B	Soard of Equ	Dat alization and	_		
Your com current tax roll and re Property assessed ir Address of property_	equest a revi	ew of the asse f <i>UmnSt</i>		e the next period	of liability is effect		rttion to its tru	e and actual v	ralue on the	
LOT NO. BLOCK N	O. ACRES	MAP NO.	PARCEL NO.	DESCRIPTION	Included	1 in 16	6/255			
]	16	1898-0000	P4 #15	Buches	25.7	2 ×142	.5		
Assessed Value - La	nd \$ 3,90	00	Improvements \$	· •		Т	otal \$ <i>3,90</i>	20		
CONSTR Cost of Land Cost of Construction Date of Construction Cost of added improf Face amount of fire i Offered for sale for Date of Offer Monthly rental receiv Present value in you	or contract power contract power contract contract contract cannot be contracted.	rried	\$\$ \$\$ \$\$ \$\$	Total purchase Date Purchase Cost of added i Face amount o Offered for sale Date of Offer Monthly rental	mprovements f fire insurance cafor received, if renten n your opinion	carried		\$ \$ \$ \$		
Approved	for recordin	g by the Coun	ty Commission.		\	Presiden	nt			
		Stel	Page 1	REASON A	ND BASIS FO	OR COMP	LAINT			
· .				·						
	•		tements are true to the	•	<u></u>				· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
knowledge and abili property have been Signature of Complain Addess of Complain Addess of Complain	answered. ainant:	Ill questions on	this petition pertaini		Zan, W.			ecrease Adjus lowed Va	ted Assessed	t

San Printerior Al	PPLICATION FUK K , West Virginia	EVIEW OF PR	OPERIT ASSE	SOMENI FOL 3	2004	
City To the Assessor of	County or the	wood	County Board of	Date Equalization and Re		
Your complaint represents current tax roll and request a review of Property assessed in the name of Address of property 12+45	1	ore the next period of	liability is effective	roporttion to its true	and actual value on th	ne .
LOT NO. BLOCK NO. ACRES MA	16 189A-000		t neludell. #16 Suiche			
Assessed Value - Land \$ 4,085	Improvements \$			Total \$ 4,08		
CONSTRUCTION BY CO Cost of Land	\$\$ \$\$ \$\$ \$\$ \$\$ \$\$ \$\$	Total purchase particle Date Purchase Cost of added im Face amount of f Offered for sale for the particle Monthly rental re	BY COMPLAINANT rice		\$\$ \$\$ \$\$ \$\$	
Approved for recording by	the County Commission.	REASON AN	Pres	sident MPLAINT		-
	THE MIGE!					
I do hereby certify tht the knowledge and ability and that all que property have been answered. Signature of Complainant: Addess of Complainant: Addess of Complainant:	above statements are true to restions on this petition pertail	ining to the	Sur W.C.	Decr Allov Land Building Total	ease Adjusted Asses ved Valuation	sed

4	URUM	MULA	AFF 1.107	, West Virginia	EVIEW OF P	ROPERTI AS	SESSIVIENT	, 20 04	
City To the As	sessor of	Uhrol		County or the	waa	County Board	D of Equalization an	Pate nd Review:	
current ta	•			-		d and assessed out o of liability is effective		true and actual value	on the
Property a	assessed in of property_	the name o	, Wand	dy David	8 & Bionell	<u> </u>	ltj	District	
LOT NO.	BLOCK NO	ACRES	MAP NO.	PARCEL NO.	DESCRIPTION	Included I		5	
Assessed	 Value - Lan	id \$ 6,0		Improvements \$		CHECO (COLVIL	Total \$ 6	000	
Cost of C Date of C Cost of ac Face amo Offered fo Date of O Monthly r	CONSTRUMENT CONSTRUCTION CONSTR	ementssurance ca	orice rried	NT	Total purchase Date Purchase Cost of added Face amount o Offered for sale Date of Offer Monthly rental	SE BY COMPLAINAN price improvements f fire insurance carrie for received, if rented n your opinion	d 	\$ \$ \$ \$ \$	
	Approved	for recordin	g by the Cour	ty Commission	DEACONIA		resident		
	·		FE P	AGE /	REASON A	ND BASIS FOR (COMPLAINT		
Signature Addess of		y and that a inswered. Thant:	Il questions or	tements are true to this petition pertain	ning to the .	- Jan W		Decrease Adjusted A Allowed Valuatio	

YHIR KUMBULK	_, West Virginia			Fel	3	, 20 <u><i>04</i></u>	•
City To the Assessor of	County or the	wood	County Board	l of Equalizat	Date ion and Revie	w:	•
Your complaint represents that the current tax roll and request a review of the ass	essed valuation befo	re the next perio	od of liability is effective			actual value or	n the
Address of property 12 + HSF: LOT NO. BLOCK NO. ACRES MAP NO.	PARCEL NO.	1	N & newelled -			7	-
Assessed Value - Land \$ 6,000	Improvements \$				6.000		
CONSTRUCTION BY COMPLAINA Cost of Land Cost of Construction or contract price Date of Construction Cost of added improvements Face amount of fire insurance carried Offered for sale for Date of Offer Monthly rental received, if rented Present value in your opinion		PURCH/ Total purchas Date Purchas Cost of adde Face amount Offered for sa Date of Offer	ASE BY COMPLAINAN se price d improvements t of fire insurance carrie ale for al received, if rented e in your opinion	IT ed		\$\$ \$\$ \$\$	
Approved for recording by the Cou		REASON	AND BASIS FOR	President	NT		
I do hereby certify tht the above st knowledge and ability and that all questions of property have been answered. Signature of Complainant: Addess of Complainant:	n this petition pertain		.sken	<u>Land</u> <u>Buildi</u> <u>Total</u>	Allowed	e Adjusted Ass Valuation	

THERMANICA	, West Virginia		Feb 3	, 20 <i>_04</i>
City To the Assessor of	County or the	Wasal County	Date Board of Equalization and Re	view:
Your complaint represents that current tax roll and request a review of the		eal estate is valued and assessed re the next period of liability is eff		and actual value on the
Property assessed in the name of <u>Ula</u> Address of property <u>12 THS</u>	msly David	B + Bunda R. in	City	District
LOT NO. BLOCK NO. ACRES MAP NO	D. PARCEL NO.	DESCRIPTION		
76	0/86-0000	Included In 1	6/255 12.745	1
Assessed Value - Land \$ 6,000	Improvements \$	· ·	Total \$ 6,00	00
CONSTRUCTION BY COMPLA Cost of Land	\$\$ \$\$ \$\$ \$\$ \$\$	PURCHASE BY COMPLATOTAL PURCHASE BY COMPLATOTAL PURCHASE PRICE PURCHASE PUR	carrieded	\$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$
Approved for recording by the C	County Commission	REASON AND BASIS F	President OR COMPLAINT	
I do hereby certify tht the above knowledge and ability and that all question property have been answered. Signature of Complainant: Addess of Complainant:			Allow Land	ease Adjusted Assessed ed Valuation

4/11/01/1	MUCA	, West Virginia			tel 3	, 20 <u><i>04</i></u>	•
City	Illan al	County or the	usaad	County Board of E	Date	aviour.	
o the Assessor of _	work	County of the	LUOU (I	County Board of E	equalization and Re	Mew.	
	plaint represents that the quest a review of the a	=		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	porttion to its true	and actual value on the	Э
Property assessed in Address of property_	the name of Wand	sley David E	3+ Bunda 7	<u>Ein</u>		_ District	
OTNO, BLOCK N	O ACRES MAP NO.	PARCEL NO.		#11 12 13 14		auche adn	·
	1 76	0185-000	01/27451	Included In	1. 16/255		
ssessed Value - La	ind \$ 6,000	Improvements	\$. -		Total \$ 6, 0	08	
	UCTION BY COMPLAI	NANT	PURCHASE	BY COMPLAINANT			
Cost of Land		\$		lce	•	\$	
Cost of Construction	•	\$	_ _ ,	********			
Date of Construction		\$		provements		\$	
Cost of added improv		\$		re insurance carried		\$	
Face amount of fire i Offered for sale for		Φ ©		or		a	
Date of Offer		Ψ		ceived, if rented		¢	
Monthly rental receiv		\$		our opinion		\$	
	r opinion	Ψ \$	- I leselit value iii ;	your opinion	1	Ψ	1
				- 			
Approved	d for recording by the Co	ounty Commission		Presid	dent		
	~ _	0	PEASON AND	D BASIS FOR COM	ADI AINT		
	dec	PAGE 1	REASON AN	D BASIS FOR COM	AL PAUL		
			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·				
l do here	by certify tht the above	statements are true to	the best of my				
	ty and that all questions		•				
property have been	•		^		Decr	ease Adjusted Assess	ed
-	\ ' \	1011	ν		Allov		
Signature of Compla	ainant: //	W. Cehu		- .	Land		
	1	1 1.	00)0111	$\mathcal{L} = \{., 1/\}$	Building		
Addess of Complain		A K. Ly	Ky tellow	withour Will.	Total		
Addess of Complain	nant:			- · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			
				1			
				No.		•	
				4			

The Muller	, West Virginia		Fel 3	, 20 <u><i>04</i></u>	•
City		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Date		-
To the Assessor of	County or the	County Box	ard of Equalization and R	Review:	
Your complaint represents that the current tax roll and request a review of the as Property assessed in the name of Address of property	ssessed valuation befo		ve	and actual value on District	the A.
LOT NO. BLOCK NO. ACRES MAP NO.	PARCEL NO.	DESCRIPTION			
1 76	0041-0000	Lot Market St.	all let len	Llws	
Assessed Value - Land \$ 17, 940	Improvements \$	11/ 10 m	Total \$ 64,8		
CONSTRUCTION BY COMPLAIN Cost of Land	\$\$ \$\$ \$\$ \$\$ \$\$ \$\$	PURCHASE BY COMPLAINATOTAL TOTAL PURCHASE PRICE	 ried	\$ \$ \$ \$ \$	
Approved for recording by the Co NO REW NO WATE NOCH	TERS - N	REASON AND BASIS FOR O HEAT – SNOW BMITTED 1888 APP	President R COMPLAINT DAM A 6 E RA 15AC 70,000	BAKK	
I do hereby certify tht the above sknowledge and ability and that all questions property have been answered. Signature of Complainant: Addess of Complainant: Addess of Complainant:		•	Allo Land	crease Adjusted Asse wed Valuation 	essed -

Jan Coll	Much	, West Virginia	LVILVV OI II	OFERTI ASSE	JOWIENT	, 20
City To the Assessor of _	Uhoel	County or the	wood	County Board of	Date Equalization and Re	view:
					roporttion to its true a	and actual value on the District
LOT NO. BLOCK N	NO. ACRES MAP NO.	PARCEL NO. 5 0054-000	DESCRIPTION 0 #39 La	rchmout	ADN 20	5×98
Assessed Value - La	and \$ 1,800	Improvements \$			Total\$ / 8	<i>70</i> 0
Cost of Land Cost of Construction Date of Construction Cost of added impro Face amount of fire i Offered for sale for Date of Offer Monthly rental receiv	or contract price Newements insurance carried	\$\$ \$\$ \$\$ \$\$	Total purchase properties of the purchase Cost of added im Face amount of formula of the purchase of Offer Monthly rental research	provements re insurance carried ceived, if rented		\$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$
Approved	d for recording by the Co	unty Commission	REASON AN	Pres	ident MPLAINT	
			the best of			
	ainant: 13 AA		ning to the	pur Co. C.	Decre Allow Land Building Total	ease Adjusted Assessed red Valuation L L

JUNEANULA	, West Virginia			FU-3_	, 20_ <i>OF</i>	•
To the Assessor of	County or the	wood	_ County Board of Equa	Date lization and Rev	riew:	,
Your complaint represents that t current tax roll and request a review of the				tion to its true a	nd actual value on th	ie .
Property assessed in the name of	Jamsley,	, David. E	in (<i>U</i>	y	District	- -
LOTNO. BLOCK NO. ACRES MAP NO	PARCEL NO.	DESCRIPTION				
25	0032-0000	Included in	25/31 N 17	Lot#36	Larchmon	Z ADN
Assessed Value - Land \$ 1,240	Improvements \$				60	
CONSTRUCTION BY COMPLA Cost of Land	\$\$ \$\$ \$\$ \$\$	PURCHASE BY Total purchase price Date Purchase Cost of added impro Face amount of fire Offered for sale for Date of Offer Monthly rental receive Present value in you	vementsinsurance carriedved, if rented		\$\$ \$\$ \$\$	
Approved for recording by the C	County Commission	REASON AND I	President			
I do hereby certify the above knowledge and ability and that all question property have been answered. Signature of Complainant: Addess of Complainant:			B	Decre Allowe and uilding otal	ase Adjusted Asses ed Valuation	sed